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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

A. s/Robert L. McGee 

Gulf Power Company 

One Energy Place 

Pensacola FL 32520 

850.444.6530 

rlmcgee@southernco.com 

B. Docket No. 130001-EI 

C. Gulf Power Company 

Darnes, Melissa Ann <MADARNES@SOUTHERNCO.COM > 
Wednesday, November 20, 2013 4:11 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
'Cyoung@fpuc.com' (Cyoung@fpuc.com); 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com' (jbrew@bbrslaw.com); 
Dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com; Matthew.Bernier@duke-energy.com; 
'John.Butler@fpl.com' (John.Butler@fpl.com); 'ken.Hoffman@fpl.com' 
(ken.Hoffman@fpl.com); 'jbeasley@ausley.com' (jbeasley@ausley.com); 
adaniels@ausley.com; 'bkeating@gunster.com' (bkeating@gunster.com); 
'Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us' (Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us); 
john.bu rnett@duke-energy.com; jmoyle@ moylelaw.com; 'Regdept@tecoenergy.com · 
(Regdept@tecoenergy.com); Martha Barrera; Julia Gilcher; Theresa Farley; 
'schef@gbwlegal.com' (schef@gbwlegal.com); jlavia@gbwlegal.com 
Gulf Power Company's Actual Unit Performance Data Schedules and the Actual Unit 
Outage Data Schedules for October 2013 
Gulf Power Company October 2013.pdf 

D. Document consists of 13 pages. 

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Actua l Unit Performance Data Schedules and the Actual Unit 
Outage Data Schedules for October 2013. 

Tvklissu Darncs 
Gulf Power Company • Admm Asststant 1/RegulatOI y & Pncmg 
One Ent>rp,y Plaw • Pen5acola, FL 32520-0601 
Phoru?· 850.444.6730 • Fax. 850.444.6026 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 20, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 07097-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Robert l. McGee. Jr (i ' i '' n;vl'l:<r>' 
l~c:: .. l.;t~•'· \ '"' <! • '-1 ~itt ,;qe-· Fe'l'>Ht c,l:: f l:r 11 ;;, ~?:'li.G 07ll0 

November 20, 2013 

r ~'' ~so 441. E530 
F?x s:,[l 14 '> 1)076 
RlMCG[~ ;;'so, l~·~f'1CO Will 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public SeNice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

GULF«\ 
POWER 

A SOU'FttERN COMPANY 

Re: Commission Staff's minimum fi ling requirements in support of the Monthly 
Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Charge in 
Docket No. 130001-EI. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for official filing are Gulf Power Company's Actual Unit Performance 
Data Schedules and the Actual Unit Outage Data Schedules for October 2013, 
Retail Cost Recovery Charges for Plant Crist, Plant Smith, and Plant Daniel. 
These schedules are being sent separate from the monthly fuel filing. 

Sincerely, 

?d/4-cLj--
Robert L. McGee, Jr. 
Regulatory and Pricing Manager 

md 

Attachment 

cc w/attachment: Florida Public Service Commission 
Michael C. Barrett 
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ACTUAL UNIT Pt:IU' OKMANCE DATA 

CULF' POW£R COMl'ANY 
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0.0 11427.0 10505.0 11005.0 

0.0 59.9 63.8 58.0 

299 299 299 299 

10"0 I AKW • [ 1092.37 - 3 1.97 • MAY + 69.5 1 • J UL + 28.15 • AUG+ 63.58 • OC.I I 
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ACfUAL UNIT PERfORMANCE OA TA 

CULf'I'OWER COI>IJ>ANY 

I'EIUOO OJ'; January lUI3- Oe.:ember WB 

744 720 744 744 

744.0 720.0 610.2 717.7 

0.0 0.0 100.6 26.4 

0.0 0.0 33.2 0.0 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0 .0 

0.0 0.0 12.6 0.0 

0.0 0.0 2fJ.7 0.0 

0.0 0.0 2.7 0.0 

0.0 0.0 209.0 0.0 

9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

t!ll.O 0.0 0.0 0.0 

475 475 475 475 

2fl67563 21 41775 1723079 2217122 

192625 19879J 158035 198810 

10734 10774 10903 11152 

54.5 58.1 54 .5 58.3 

-175 475 475 475 

7W 744 

389.8 744.0 

0.0 0 .0 

330.2 0.0 

0.0 0 .0 

38.0 0.0 

292.2 0.0 

0.0 0.0 
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DATE 

OUTAGE 

TYPE • 

• FFO • Full Forced Outage 

PFO • Partial Forced Outage 

FMO • Full Maintenance Outage 

PMO • PartiaJ Maintenance Out.age 

PO • Planned Outage 

HOURS 

ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

October, 2013 

Crist 6 

(l\IW) 

AFFECTED 

No Events 
DESCRIPTION 



DATE 

OUTAGE 

TYPE • 

• FFO · Full Forced Outage 

PFO · Partial Forced Outage 

FMO ·Full Maintenance Outage 

PMO • Partlal Maintenance Outage 

PO • Plonned Outage 

HOURS 

ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

October, 2013 

Crist 7 
(MW) 

AFFECTED 

No Events 
DESCRIPTION 



DATE 

10/24/2013 

OUTAGE 

TYPE• 

FFO 

• FFO • Full Forced Outage 

PFO • Partial Forced Outage 

FMO • Full Malntenaoce Outage 

PMO • Partial Maintenance Outage 

PO • Planned Outage 

ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

HOURS 

4.20 

GULF PO WER COMPANY 

October, 2013 

Smith 3 
(i\l W ) 

AFFECTED DESCRIPTION 

558.00 DCS back up power supply failed 



DATE 

OUTAGE 

TYPE• 

• FFO - Full Forced Outage 

PFO - Pardo! Forced Outage 

FMO - Full Maintenance Outage 

Pt\·10 - Partial Molntenanc:e Outage 

PO - Planned Outage 

HOURS 

ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

October, 2013 

Daniell 

(~IW) 

AFFECTED 

No Events 
DESCRIPTION 



DATE 

10/22/2013 
10/28/2013 

OUTAGE 

TYPE• 

FFO 
FMO 

• FFO • Full Forced Outage 

PFO · Partial Forced Outage 

FMO • FuU Maintenance Outaae 

PMO ·Partial Maintenance Outage 

PO · Planned Outage 

ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

HOURS 

46.88 
33.1 8 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

October, 2013 

Danle12 

(MW) 

AFFECTED DESCRIPTION 

510.00 Reheater Tube Leak 
510.00 Lighter Oil Meter Installation 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost 
Recovery Clause with Generating 
Performance Incentive Factor 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Docket No.: 130001-EI 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 20th day of 
November, 2013 to the following: 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Cheryl M. Martin 
1641 Worthington Road 
Suite 220 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409-6703 
cyoung @fpuc.com 

Florida Power & Light Company 
John T. Butler 
700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/JB) 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
John.Butler@fpl.com 

Gunster Law Firm 
Beth Keating 
215 South Monroe Street. Suite 601 
Tallahassee. FL 32301-1839 
bkeating@ gunster.com 

Flonda Industrial Power Users Group 
c/o Moyle Law Firm 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Jmovle@ moylelaw.com 

PCS Phosphate - White Springs 
c/o Brickfield Law Firm 
James VV. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Kenneth Hoffman 
215 South Monroe Street, 
Suite 810 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 -1858 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com 

Office of Public Counsel 
J. Kelly 
P. Christensen 
C. Rehwinkel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Christensen .patty@ leg.state. fl. us 

Tampa Electric Company 
Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affatrs 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-0111 
Regdept@ tecoenergy.com 

Duke Energy Florida 
John T. Burnett 
Dianne M. Triplett 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 
Dtanne. triplett @duke-energy .com 
Matthew.Bernier@duke-energy.com 

Ausley Law Firm 
James D. Beasley 
J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Ashley M. Dantels 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
jbeasley@ ausley.com 
adaniels@ ausley.com 

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 
John T. Burnett 
106 East College Avenue, 
Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-77 40 
john.burnett@duke-energy.com 

Office of the General Counsel 
Martha Barrera 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
mbarrera@ psc.state.fl.us 
jgilcher@ psc.state.fl.us 
tefarley@ osc.state .fl. us 



Florida Retail Federation 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia 
c/o Gardner Law Firm 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@ gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@ gbwlegal.com 

~~ JEFFREY A. STONE 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
jas@beggslane.com 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
rab @beggslane.com 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
srg @ beggslane .com 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591 -2950 
(850) 432·2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power 




